PATNARIN BUNPIM

ABOUT ME

 My nickname is Namfon. I have experience in event coordination and, most recently, event marketing, so I'm sure I'll do a great job. I am a very determined and hardworking person. I'm not a smart person but I'm always ready to learn.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Event Marketing November 2022- Present SCB Protect Company Limited

 Work in the form of activities for sales teams and marketing activities to stimulate sales.

Coordinator Internal Event 2019-October 2022 Amarin printing and publishing plc.

 In my work I have done a variety of events such as awards shows, fairs, charity events, roadshows, press conferences.

Retail operation officer - iconsiam 2018-2019 Kerry Express (Thailand) Public Company Limited

 While working, I take care of everything in-store and take care of the back-of-house system of all logistics and also take care of the store's staff.

Trainee

Mice&communication co.,ltd 2017



PERSONAL INFORMATION



096-316-4608



Patnarin.namfonb@gmail.com



Krung Thep Maha Nakhon (Bangkok)

8

DATE OF BIRTH: MAY 7, 1996

AGE:27

GENDER: FEMALE

EDUCATION

BANSOMDEJCHAOPRAYARAJABHAT UNIVERSITY 2014-2017

Bachelor Degree of arts program in Tourism GPA:3.19

SKILL

- Organizational Skills
- Coordinator event Skills
- Customer Service
- Management
- Communication
- Service Mind
- Event Marketing
- Campaign and event